From: Headwall One

To: Joseph P. Filippi
Subject: Mandatory Covid-19 "Vaccine" for Nevada College Students
Date: Thursday, August 19, 2021 10:35:04 PM

RE: Emergency State Board of Health Meeting, Friday August 20, 2021 -
Discussion of Requiring Covid-19 "Vaccine" for College Students

To Whom It May Concern:
As parents of a University of Nevada, Reno college student, set to graduate this

December 2021, we implore you to NOT mandate the COVID-19 "vaccine".

Even the consideration of mandating a "vaccine", aka gene modification therapy,
during clinical trials is shocking and profoundly disturbing. What will your
response be in the future to us, with the potential adverse reactions, having made
this mandate based on experiments with no long term results or data? Are you
prepared to reasonably guarantee the wellness of my child? Can you look into the
face of our daughter and guarantee her safety? Are you willing to force a non FDA
approved drug into her body for a virus that has 0.2% fatality rate (mostly in the
elderly and vulnerable)? (Jay Bhattacharya, Professor of Medicine at Stanford
University, M.D. and Ph.D. in Economics / co-author of the Great Barrington
Declaration www.gbdeclaration.org).

We implore you to do the very hard and tedious work of digging deep and looking
past political agendas, bogus data, self-serving reporting institutions funded by big
donors which the feeble minded turn to for "reliable" information and "guidance".

You are not the keepers of our children. They are not wards of the state. It is up to
the individual to freely make the decision of whether or not they choose to put a
drug into their body.

Please be advised that our daughter will swiftly unenroll from the University of

Nevada and complete her education elsewhere. This is tragic given she is on the
brink of graduation and we are incensed that we would be given this short of notice.

Rachael and Tom Eberle
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